

January Bike Club Minutes

Meeting was called to order on Jan. 11, 2023 at 8:01am by President Kerrie Johnson. There were 65 members present, with 5 new members. They are:

Nataly Mayrand & Guy Allard from Canada; Pete Montanelli & Roberta Carney from Alaska; and Danny Martinsky from Indiana.

The review & approval of Nov. minutes were made by Keith Erickson & 2nd by Ron Van Camp. The treasurer's report was corrected to \$1414.58

The treasurer's report was read by Joe M/Keith Erickson. New balance is \$1424.68. Motion by Anne Brown, 2nd by Marty Poglioli.

Safety report by Jeff Bodmer: Last person should announce "car back" & it should be passed forward. Also, always take the lane if there's construction to avoid being squeezed out by cars.

Off campus rides: John Cable will lead a ride in Tempe, March 18, approx. 30+ paved miles. Possible lunch to follow.

Carlos asked about mountain bike ride interest from the group. He will check on rides.

Spring Trip by Carlos: Feb. 19-22, 2023. Discussion followed, 49 riders going. There will be a meeting Jan. 25 at 3p with more info.

Club Cycling Gear by Rick Staeb: we need at least 10 items of each piece. Sample sizes will be ordered so members can try them for size. An email will follow.

Christmas Party: Anne Brown said 97 attended. This year's party will be 12-3-23.

Club History: Ed Johnson gave an interesting report on our history. We were formed in 1978, chartered in 1981. Dues were \$1 originally! Ed will give us some history each month.

Spring Picnic is set for March 28 from 4-7p. at the social hall. We need a volunteer(s) to chair this event. No Chair=No Picnic. Call Kerrie or email.

Spring Salt River tubing & lunch: John Cable will set a date in March for this. Bring your own equipment. More info to follow.

Sunshine: Anne Brown-let her know if someone needs some!

Bikes for Kids: Chairs are John Barber & Karin Swanson. Donations will be accepted now.

Dues are due the end of January.

Bike Awareness Day: by Rick Staeb. If you are interested in helping see him. This could include an article in the newspaper, Posse help ,importance of helmets, Rules of the Road for bikes, Facebook page and Rec Center.

Next club meeting is 2-8-23, 8a in the Sagebrush room at Beardsley.

Today's coffee hosts are Scott & Carol Swanson. Thank you!

Meeting was adjourned at 8:56am by Maureen DeFrance and 2nd by Anne Brown.

Feb. coffee hosts are Doug & Twilla.